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Rivera, Maribel

From: Roman Sinyavsky [roman@familyinterealty.com)]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:34 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Family International Realty, LLC & Miami VIP Proeprties, LLC

To whom it may concern:

Please note the following address change for both of my LLC Companies:

Business name: Family International Realty, LLC
Document #: L02000005879

Previcus Address: 177 Sunny Isles Blvd.
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

NEW ADDRESS: 17100 Coillins Avenue Suite 209
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

Business Name: Miami VIP Properties, LLC
Document #; LO8000004536

Previous Address: 177 Sunny Isles Blvd.
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

NEW ADDRESS: 17100 Collins Avenue Suite 209
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

Should you need any additional information, Please feel free to contact me at (305) 405-0330.
Best regards -

Roman Sinyavsky

Family International Realty, LLC
Miami VIP Properties, LLC
Broker/Owner

17100 Collins Avenue Suite 209
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

(305) 405-0330 Office
(305) 405-0329 Fax

www.Familylnterealty.com

www.MiamiVIProp.com
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